STEPHEN P, BERZON
ERIC P. BROWN
HAMILTON CANDEE
EVE H. CERVANTEZ
BARBARA J, CHISHOLM
JEFFREY B. DEMAIN
JAMES M. FINBERG
ElLEEN B, GOLDSMITH
MEREDITH A, JOHNSON
SCOTT A. KRONLAND
ANDREW KUSHNER
REBECCA MORYL.LEE
DANIELLE E. LEONARD
STACEY M. LEYTON
AMANDA C, LYNCH
MATTHEW J, MURRAY
ZOEPALITZ

P.CASEY PITTS

DANIEL T, PURTELL.
MICHAEL RUBIN
JENNIFER A, SORENSON
PEDER J. THOREEN
MEGAN WACHSPRESS

Scott S. Harris, Clerk

United States Supreme Court
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, DC 20543

ALTSHULER BERZON LLP FREDH. ALTSHULER

FOUNDING PARTNER EMERITUS
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
PETER D. NUSSBAUM
177 POST STREET, SUITE 300 PARTNER EMERITUS
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94108 CORNREGOHNEOR
(415) 421-7151 FELLOW
FAX (415) 362-8064

www.altshulerberzon.com

February 12, 2019

Re: Biermanv. Walz, No. 18-766

Dear Mr. Harris:

On behalf of Respondent SEIU Healthcare Minnesota, I respectfully move for a 30-day
extension of time, until April 3, 2019, for Respondents to submit a response to the petition for
certiorari in this matter. This request is being made because I have deadlines to submit briefs in
other cases and several hearings and out-of-town speaking engagements previously scheduled
during the time period at issue. Counsel for Respondents Tim Walz, Governor of Minnesota, et
al., request that the extension apply to all Respondents. Counsel for Petitioners has confirmed
that Petitioners do not oppose the requested extension.

By copy of this letter, I am serving counsel for all parties by email and U.S. mail.

Sincerely,

Sethin L

o S/ ? -
Scott A. Kronland

Counsel for Respondent
SEIU Healthcare Minnesota

oA William L. Messenger (by e-mail and U.S. Mail)
Alan I. Gilbert (by e-mail and U.S. Mail)



